
 
ADDENDUM #1 
 

December 15, 2021  

RFP Title: Bridge to Home for Homeless and Housing Services 

Human Resources Management System Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFP Bid No.:   #21-099 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFP #21-099.  Wake County answers are in blue. 
 

1. My understanding is the RFP will allow for additional flexible funding for clients currently working with agencies in 
addition to any expansion. These dollars are not intended for expansion only. Can you clarify.  

The funding is meant to further enhance the services listed within the RFP or add those services to an agency 
service array.  
 

2. Can admin or overhead expenses be included in the budget/request? 
As issued, administrative caps have not been determined for this RFP. Applicants may request administrative 
budgets for consideration.   
 

3. To apply for this funding will shelters need to be open 24/7, or commit to being open 24/7?  If so, what would the 
expected time period be for a shelter to make this transition? 

To apply for this funding, shelter must commit to being open 24/7. See question 6 and 7 of Attachment A: Low 
Barrier Self-Assessment for additional information on becoming a 24/7 shelter.  Applicants must outline and 
describe their plans and timeline to meet each standard of the Low-Barrier Shelter Model. 

 
4. Is it possible to push the Dec 20th deadline back a few weeks?  The turnaround time is very tight, and additional time 

will allow CoC agencies more time to determine funding needs / programming. 
The deadline is extended to December 31st by 5pm.  
 

5. Can these funds be used for Homeless Prevention? 
Yes. 
 

6. How long or what is the length of time for this grant?  Listening sessions indicated 18 months, but County 
Commissioners stated 2030 during last session, can you clarify? 

This application considers funding up to 18 months. 
 

7. Can the funding be used for current positions or do the positions need to be new positions?   
Funding is for new positions or expanding the hours of a service. 

 
8. What are the parameters/restrictions regarding seeking funding for a previous position? 

Funding is for new positions or expanding the hours of a service. 
 

9. Can you ask for additional positions that are existing as long as it’s an expansion?   
Funding is for new positions or expanding the hours of a service.  



 
10. Can organizations apply for Housing Navigation positions / funding or is this funding reserved for only the Wake 

County program? 
Yes, organizations can apply for Housing Navigators as it is defined in the RFP.  
 

11. Can flexible funding be used for arrears that have gone to collections? 
Program staff are still researching whether this is permissible for this revenue source. Please separate any 
requests for arrears that have gone to collections in your budget.  
 

12. Can you please create some type of location (ie, Smartsheet) where we can upload large attachments?  Our 
organization has around 20-25 MOUs each with between 10 and 15 pages.  That is A LOT of emails. 

We are working with our Information Systems department to determine a solution for large files. 

 

 

 


